

Draft of letter to the
paper. under
H.W.

Thank you very much for your nomination as your
candidate to run against Peter. It was most flattering and very
tempting.

I am afraid the physical demands are beyond me. However I will be pleased to speak
in behalf of whatever other candidate you select.
I am writing this so you may feel free to immediately look for another candidate.

Good luck in your endeavours.

Bob Tom Jamieson Ph 249 5625

Letter to the Editor
send to A.R. Alberta Reports
11648 - 142 St

Edmonton T5M1V4

Dear Editor

As usual about the last reading
around is the last page of A.R. Byfield
describes accurately how Laughhead felt
torn by ^{the} dilemma, should he push his
own provinces interests in the danger
of capturing ^{his country} ~~Canada~~. However
^{Albertans} That choice should
have been ~~the peoples~~ not ~~their~~ his.

The choice was a very big one. It
was not just preserving Canada, as
we knew it, but accepting a new
kind of Canada, ^{- a country} ~~one~~ where the governing
bodies would be given legalized
control over the citizens in every way
including their basic rights of to

& enjoy the fruits of their own labour
in their own property. ~~That~~ He
preserved to his government the
resources rights, but ~~lost~~ concern for
the individuals rights. For the past
20 years the individual has watched
big governments sneaking away more
control. For ~~him~~ ^{forever} to agree to ^{now} legalize
this ^{under our new constitution and} ^{unchangeable} ~~make~~ entrenched law on
Wasteners was not necessary. The
supreme Court had given him a way
out, & Levesque took advantage of that
to protect ~~that~~ ^{his} provinces citizens.
A benevolent dictator ^{in all cases as long as Ottawa allows it} makes it
temporarily safe, but the fear is there,
& our future frightening. Albertans desperately
needed that protection. Our vote can
in no way control Ottawa's greedy
grab of all we have. Individuals
rights were our last hope. ~~He~~
He chose to force us into ^{living in} a new
kind of country, a centralized totalitarian
state. The choice was ours. It's we
who will have to pay & pay unless
we can ^{now} unite under a ^{provincial} government
that is pledged to protect ~~the~~ ~~that~~
western individuals. signed MW FACLE 303-Ranbar

Draft of letter published
in AR reports in June.
under H. Blair

As usual, the last page of AR is about
the most thought provoking reading ~~at~~
^{present} available in Canada. ^{go state} Peter.

^{The description of} ~~Laurel's~~ ^{Laurel's} ~~dilemma~~ ^{dilemma} of the ~~permanent~~
~~son~~ ^{his} ~~republic~~ of the country if he ^{father} ~~persued~~
his ^{own} fight with Ottawa, is a true
statement, but ^{its accuracy} ~~is~~ dependant on what
you accept as 'your country'. If it
is a mere area covered by a name

& a flag you are ~~preserving~~

For many of us our country ^{of Canada was} really
^{a living wonderful country} ~~is~~ composed of concerned democratic
people who immigrated here, fought
^{& died in} wars & endured hardships to preserve ~~the~~
individuals democratic rights. the
individuals respect for our fellow
individuals rights ~~and~~ to share equally
a chance to ~~share~~ the vast. It was always ^{our} ~~our~~ ^{our} ~~our~~
opportunities in the wealth of ~~this~~ ^{our} ~~their~~
country. ^{just. Respect for a} Draping a flag & a name
over a ~~rotten~~ ^{dead} body ^{picked}
dry of every shred of ^{individuals democratic rights} protection by ^{Canadian}
politicians. ^{& now suddenly} ~~is not~~ ^{draped} ~~but~~ ^{covered} ~~but~~
^{whose} ~~whose~~ ^{body now just} ~~desecration~~ ^{to} ~~desecration~~ ^{to} ~~desecration~~
flag & ~~while~~ ^{to} ~~a politician loudly~~
sings an anthem over it, is called
our country.

For many of us

~~The~~ Canada was a living ~~breathing~~
democracy alive with respect for
the individuals right to share in the
wealth of ~~this~~ ^{his} country ^{if} he had earned ^{that}
by his ability + work. a share in it.
Canada was
a country we had immigrated to
built + gone to wars to preserve. For
the past 20 years ~~the + 100 years~~
Ottawa has ~~it was~~ a living fine thing.
The corpse the central Canadians
have picked dry to the bones ~~is~~
~~not~~ + now are hopefully draping
with a flag

It was not a dead thing ^{the present self} picked ^{undemocratic} ^{become. It}
dryly ^{has been picked to of its and already lost} politicians ^{whose dead body we miss now} and ^{it will be a new just respect} ^{covered up their} ^{loyalty +} ^{its bones} ^{draped} ^{now} ^{called} Canada.
+ its decay disguised by
draping a flag over it + singing a national anthem
Peters concern for ~~slaves~~ ^{slavery} his
country becomes ridiculous ^{view}
of the fact he knew already $\frac{1}{3}$ of
Canada its ~~whole~~ eastern seaboard
had been ^{already} chopped off.
The ~~country~~ ^{what} ^{de vote} ^{country} ^{above} we want to
preserve? An Ontario based dictatorship
or a true confederalized ^{democratic} Canada, offering
some ^{interests of} financial taxation rights to the
provincial governments or a true
Confederal Canada that united all the
provinces because it met their ^{all their people had} ^{most}

standards

standards
we. In twenty years by gradually ^{pulling} ~~pulling~~ ^{people} ~~people~~ ^{under} ~~under~~ ^{politicians} ~~politicians~~ ^{control} ~~control~~
we now have a sickly non democratic
~~state~~ ^{country} & draping the ^{us} ~~us~~ ^{hanged} ~~hanged ^{body} ~~body~~
with a flag ^{do} ~~do~~ ^{not} ~~not "turn it
back into ^{our} ~~our~~ ^{country} ~~country~~~~~~

For 15 years now Quebec has called
itself a specialist ^{Canadian} meaning it ^{showed it}
as it showed by vote of people to
stay in Canada but will not
has by vote. Before the last shed
of democracy was torn away by the
Constitution no Canadian was allowed
to vote on it ^{Quebec} showed by referendum
it would stay in Canada, but not a
^{wanted to} dominated by the vote of one
^{Canada} province Ontario & one party who
acted together to finance one another
nor to be dominated by a liberals + NDP
mutual pact to get ^{stay in power} the Ontario's all
powerful vote. ^{one province} so not necessary to be
a Canadian.
Our ~~premier~~ had to choose what really
was his country, that was worth
making a stand for. It's one not
composed of politicians in power it
is one composed of people with good
hopes & aspirations & ideas. His
choice was sad, & the anger is now
deep & bitter because the Canadians
are already hurt ^{Western} are being truly
hurt & so they are angry & bitter.